P, O, Box 939
Farmington, New Mexice 87401

April 10, 1970

Southwest Production Cempaay
P. O, Beox 400
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: SF 078622
Attention: Mr, Fred Crum
Gentlemen:

On March 28, 1970 you submitted a “Subsequent Repert of Abandoument”
for well No. 1 Luthy, located in the SWANEX sec. 11, T. 26 N.,

R. 8 V., N.M,P.M,, San Juan County, New Mexice. The way in which
this well is plugged is net acceptable as the Mesaverde formatien
behind the production casing is met covered with cement. When the
casing corrodes it will allow the Mesaverde fluids to commingle
with Ojc Alawmo water. As thers is cement behind the pipe approxi-
mately to the base of the Ojo Alamo a cemsnt plug inside the pipe
from 1500 to 1700 feet should prevent the cesmingling of Mesaverde
and Ojo Alamo fluids. Please see that this plug is placed in the
well and resubmit the “Subsequent Repert of Abandomment". Alse
£i1l the pits and clean up the locatien.

Sincerely yours,

Urig. 3gh P e SNt

P. T. MeGrath
District Engineer

cc:
N.M.0.C.C., Aztec ¥
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